of the
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an open flower and

ensemble.

A large dhentil section to the
nofth-west comer was also
wd, a pincapple eing
carved in situ by Sonewest’s
only fenake carver, Kate:
Wonthington,

e the upper
section of the Arch has now
e cathoxdic protection
installed by Rowan
Technologios. Cathodic

Wellington Arch

Wellingion Arch was
designed by Decimus
the

lhlrl(m in 182!

Burton ook great pains
over designing clssical
nentation and the full-

retained in the Public
Record Office, ane
exemplary pieces of
draughtsmanship.

Building of the Arch was
completed in 1828, It
originally faced Hyde Park
Screen and was intended as

enlEnce (o
n Palace, which
time being
meklk\l by John Nash as

claborate sculptures and
quadriga 1o go on top of the
arch but they were never

statuary on mpdu ‘Then,
in 1946, Manthew Cotes
Wyalt's colossal satatue of
the Duke of Wellington on a

December 2000

protection
protecting 1
using clect

The £1.5million

of Culture,
wits completed on tine
and on budget and has resulied

horse was hoisted uj

twop, effectively transforming

the Arch into a pedestal.
The |xmumxruu»nlx

to the

u 000 in his will to pay for
its remowval. However,
Queen Victoria decreed it
place.
ing of

a raibway station in
1574 llv. lrlirx

e I

rrwms pcmuun aligned
ith the top of Constitution
rather than being on the
is as the Screen.
then the Duke of

and

In 1891 the future
Edward VI revived the
of topping the arch w
dranmatic four-horse chariot,

sculpture, called Triumph
by Adrian Jones, exhibited

Register of Buikings at Risk.

And, according to Sir Neil
Cossons, the chaimman of
English Heritage speaking at
the unveiling of the restored
Arch, its future is now sccure
for ancalier 100 y

e added: “Hyde Park
Comer is Londons busiest
traffic roundabout, but it is also
the gateway 1o London from
the west, ItUis home to 3

at the Royal Aca y.
Lord Michelham
commissioned Jones to
make a bigger statue for the
Arch and Edward VI often
visited Jones in his Chelsea
stuclio 1o see the work
progressing, |Illmugh he
never actuall
Welington Arch be
died in 1910, two ye:
before it was finished.
In 1912 Jones's 38-1onne
bronze called Peace
Descending on the Chariot
of War was unceres rmmmmy
phiced on top of Wellington
Arch, where it rennains. It

was never officially unveiled
and Jones received scant
recognition for his
nasterpiece in his lifetime.

The restoration ¢
\‘hlhrumx\ -\nl ndmhu
e g

well as replacin um.x.n,;.
llzn kup it in place.
ere are rooms within

the Iq,;\ of Wellingron Arch
and in the early 20th century
they housed London's
smallest police station with
its contingent of 18 officers.

“The police station was

Heritage has
commissioned a
repont to consider
Thow the whole
isdand site can be revitalised
and reintegrated with both
v Park and Groen Park,

shut after the Kensington
underpass was built in the
1960s and an air vent was
knocked through the nosth
side of the Arch. The Arch
received litke attention over
the following years and in
1997 was phml on the

lLast year the Arch passed
into the management of
Al

1 spring, once
mﬂur has been Lk\-'(rllcd
, for the first ¢
open l:)llw p\lhbc as
CmEnent
a\lnhmm wnm dedicated
1o the: mp.unl\ sculptures,

views over Green Park arl
Hydee Park and of the

Houses of ment andd
the London Eye. It will be
possible w0 rooms in
the Arch.



